DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Pablic Schools
M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum

C: Julia Vicidomini; Diane Cappiello
FROM: Joseph Seugling {7

RE: Board Agenda

DATE: 2017-07-11

Approval for the amendment to the May 2017 Board Agenda item F-13 to include additional grade levels in the
district application to the Child Assault Prevention Grant.




Name of School/District Townghip of Union Public Schools

TEEN CAP PROGRAM

This application is for Teen CAP, 7%-12™ Grades. (See page 7 for specific information about
program.)

PLEASE COMPLETE FUNDING REQUEST:

The following should be completed in conjunction with the CAP County Coordinator, The CAP
program requires a 1% hour staff in-service of continuous time for teachers who have not had CAP
training in the last three years. The in-service date should be reserved in advance. A 1% hour
parent workshop is also required for each school; however, where low attendance is anticipated
schools, are encouraged to combine these workshops.

Funding may not be authorized to districts who cannot guarantee in-service dates.

Please indicate a tentative in-service date 17-18 School Year

Teen CAP Program (7" through 12" grades)

a)$191x___ 40 #of 9th & 10" grade classrooms = $7640.00
h)$168x __ 1 # of Staff workshops = $168.00
c)$168x__ 1 # of Parent workshops = $168.00
Total cost of implementation (a+b+c) = $7976.00
District contribution - 30% minimum minus $2292.00
State CAP Funding = $5684.00

Partial grants may he awarded.

If the application is not approved for CAP funding, the district may still implement the CAP
program using other funding sources. Visit the NJ CAP website at www .njcap.org to download
additional applications.

3of7
NJ CAP —2017-2018 Grant Application — Elementary, Teen & Special Needs




